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MEMORANDUM FOR: Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence
THROUGH: Chief, Collection Requirements and Evaluation Stafg%ZJ/
FROM:

Chief, Arms Control Intelligence Staff

.

SUBJECT: Request for Declassification or Sanitization

1. On 12 June, Dr. Larry Gershwin, NIO/SP, was asked to clear the
attached ASAT text for publication in the Wall Street Journal.

2. Most of the material appeared previously in the President's report to
Congress on ASAT dated March 1983.

3. The assessed impact on US intelligence sources and methods is
minimal.

4. Consequently, I recommend that you grant the request.

5. If there is anything more I may do to assist you on this topic,
please call and let me know.
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SUBJECT: Request for Declassification or Sanitization
-APPROVE ;

Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence Date
DISAPPROVE :

Associate Deputy Director for Intelligence : Date

-
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SUBJECT: Request for Declassification or Sanitization
DDI/ACI 19Jun84)
Distribution: .

Original - Addressee (sign & return to ACIS)

1 - ADDI Chrono

1 - CRES Chrono

1 - DDI Registry

1 - C/ACIS

1 - ACIS |
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